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fiv : 'inter@doa.in.th’

Dear International Relations Department

| hope this email finds you well. | wanted to check again with you regarding the request | made for an arﬁcle in
the online publication, Open Access Government July 2020 (see below). | realise that now is a very difficult time
to be asking this.

| do hope that this would be something that the Thailand Department of Agriculture would be
happy to do. Please let me know what you think, | would love to hear your thoughts. | can extend the deadline

for the final draft of the article to Thursday 4Ith June if that helps?

e You can find some examples of our prestige contributors here.

e You can also read the many positive comments from contributors to the journal here.

 You may like to look at our comprehensive April 2020 edition.

We are unable to pay for editorial contributions — and on the other hand — we do not charge for editorial
contributions. There are no costs involved.

Kind regards

Jonathan Miles
" Editor
Open Access Government

Adjacent Digital Politics Ltd
+44 (0) 1270 502 874

JMiles@openaccessgovernment.org
WWW.openaccessgovernment.org
https://twitter.com/Jonathan AdjDig

Follow Open Access Government on Twitter, Facebook and LinkedIn

iign__up NOW and get the latest news and developments from Open Access Government direct to
your inbox
Company Reg No 8667479

From: Jonathan Miles

Sent: 15 May 2020 11:01

To: inter@doa.in.th ,
Subject: Article proposal - Open Access Government (July 2020 edition)

Dear International Relations Department

| trust this email finds you, your colleagues, family, and friends well in the very challenging times we live in.
Director, Office of Agricultural Regulation just passed me your number,



I am looking for Thailand Department of Agriculture to write a piece for the July 2020 oniine edition
of the Open Access Government publication. The article should outline your priorities when it comes to
conducting research and development studies on various agriculturai disciplines concerning crops and farm
mechanisation. How does this aspect of your mandate work in harmony with intemnational standards and
adherence to the principles of natural resources conservation and environment protection? As an example of
the 15 pioneering units of the Department of Agriculture, tell us about the work of the Rice Division and their
priorities for the future. But we are very open to your ideas if they create a poignant read.

For our July 2020 digital edition, the article should be around 600 — 800 words (850 words maximum) and the

copy deadline for copy (the final draft) is 28th May 2020 (this deadline is flexible). You may like to
look at our comprehensive April 2020 edition.

Previous articles in the publication have come from prestigious contributors such as the following which are
hyperlinked below shouid you want to view past examples of articles.

Confirmed contributors for our July 2020 edition include:
e [TU, the United Nations’ ICT agency , .
e Lea Wermelin, Danish Minister for the Environment, Ministry of Environment and Food
¢ Taku Eto, Japanese Minister for Agriculture Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
e Mary Stephen, Public Health Expert, World Health Organization
e Carol Bessel, Acting Division Director & Melissa Olson, Associate Program Director, National
Science Foundation (NSF), U.S.
* Kadri Simson, European Commissioner for Energy, European Commission
o Maros Seféovié, Vice-President for Interinstitutional Relations and Foresight, European Commission

Open Access Government is digitally distributed to over 100,000 people throughout Europe, North America,
Canada and Japan, and our articles also appear on Google News after we individually pubiish them on our
website. .

Please let me know what you think, | would love to hear your thoughts!

We are unable to pay for editorial contributions — and on the other hand — we do not charge for editorial
contributions. There are no costs involved.

Kind regards

Jonathan Miles
Editor
Open Access Government

Adjacent Digital Politics Ltd
+44 (0) 1270 502 874

JMiles@openaccessgovernment.org
www.openaccessgovernment.org
https://twitter.com/Jonathan_AdjDig

Follow Open Access Government on Twitter, Facebook and LinkedIn

Sign up NOW and get the latest news and developments from Open Access Government direct to
your inbox
Company Reg No 8667479




